
 
  
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  January 27, 2009 
  
Subject: Bid # 09-003, (Re-bid) ADA Front Doors for the Detention Facility 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
1. Will we be able to examine the existing conditions of the subject openings?  
Whom do we need contact to set up as site visit? 
 
See Addendum 1 

 
2. Are you looking for a General Contractor to bid the project or a Turn-Key 
Commercial Door Subcontractor? Or either? As long as all permits, bonding, licenses 
etc. are met. 
 

- The contractor shall perform services for the County of El Paso as identified in the 
County’s Request for Bid.  

 
- All work conducted shall conform to all applicable building, mechanical, 

plumbing, fire and electrical codes and regulations. 
 

- If portions of the work cannot be performed by the contractor, the contractor 
shall ensure that the work will be conducted by licensed technicians.               
For example: In order to comply with National Electrical Code and fire protection 
rules and regulations, the contractor may have to hire licensed specialists to 
complete some of the work required for this project.  
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- The contractor shall obtain all necessary permits and licenses. 

 
- The Contractor does not have authority to enter into contracts on behalf of the 

County.  
 

- The Contractor is an independent contractor, and neither the Contractor nor 
Contractor's staff is, or shall be deemed, county employees. 

 
3. Are you concerned with matching all existing hardware manufacturer’s products 
or just the existing key system? 
 
No, we are not concerned to match existing hardware or manufacturer’s products.  However, 
the listed conditions shall be met:  
 
All doors shall be key lockable to MIWA CY keyway and lockable from both sides.  The 
maintenance section will provide the required key codes.  In addition, the outer doors 
shall be equipped with magnetic locking devices. 
 
The color and appearance of the new doors and storefront shall match closely the first 
floor windows and frames.   
 
4. Will Apprenticeship be required on this project? 
No, an apprenticeship program is not required for this project.    
 
  


